

RALPH D. CHRISTY

Dyson School of Applied Economics and Management
Cornell University | 301-C Warren Hall, Ithaca, New York 14853
(607) 227.8776 | rdc6@cornell.edu

Ralph D. Christy is Professor of Emerging Markets with the Dyson School of Applied Economics and Management at Cornell University, Ithaca, New York. A Ph.D. graduate of Michigan State University's Department of Agricultural Economics, Christy is past-President of the American Agricultural Economics Association and the Southern Agricultural Economics Association. He is former Board Member of the Winthrop Rockefeller Foundation, WinRock International, and the African Agricultural Capital Fund. Christy has co-authored several books, including *A Century of Service: The 1890 Land-Grant Colleges and Universities* (1991); *Achieving Sustainable Communities in a Global Economy* (2004); *Financial Inclusion, Innovation, and Investments: Biotechnology and Capital Markets Working for the Poor* (2009); and *Asian Agribusiness Management: Case Studies in Growth, Marketing and Upgrading Strategies* (2018). He is the Founder of Market Matters, Inc, a Non-Profit (501-c-3) Non-Profit Organization registered in the NY and South Africa. In 2022, he was inducted into the George Washington Carver Public Service Hall of Fame.

EDUCATION

Ph.D., Agricultural Economics, Michigan State University, East Lansing, Michigan, 1980.

M.S., Agricultural Economics, Michigan State University, East Lansing, Michigan, 1977.

B.S. (Honors), Agricultural Economics, Southern University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 1975.

Additional Study, University of Cameroon, Yaoundé, Cameroon, West Africa, 1973.

EXPERIENCE

Cornell University, Dyson School of Applied Economics and Management, Ithaca, New York.

Professor of Emerging Markets

J. Thomas Clark Professor, 2000 - 2004.

Professor, 1993 - present.

Associate Professor, 1991 - 1993.

Director of Undergraduate Studies, 1994 - 1996.

Cornell University, Cornell International Institute for Food, Agriculture and Development

Director, 2009-2017

Stellenbosch Institute for Advanced Study (STIAS) (<https://stias.ac.za/>), Stellenbosch, South Africa.

Fellow, 2010.

Rockefeller Foundation, New York, NY.

Scholar-in-Residence, 1998 (on sabbatical leave from Cornell).

Louisiana State University, Department of Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness, Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

Professor, July 1991.

Associate Professor, 1986 - 1991.

Assistant Professor, 1981 - 86.

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

Books, Edited Volumes, and Book Chapters

Christy, Ralph D. and Lin Fu. "Innovative Institutions to Accelerate Agroindustry Development in Asia." Tokyo, Japan: Asian Productivity Organization, 2020.

Christy, Ralph D., Joselito Bernardo, Aimee Hampel-Milagrosa, and Lin Fu, Eds. *Asian Agribusiness Management: Case Studies in Growth, Marketing and Upgrading Strategies*. Singapore: World Scientific, 2018.

Christy, Ralph D., Mohammad Karaan, Edward Mabaya, and Krisztina Z. Tihanyi, Eds. *From Principles to Best Practices: A "Making Market Matter" Guide to Managing African Agribusinesses*. Ithaca, NY: Market Matters Inc., 2015.

Christy, Ralph D., Carols A. da Silva, Nomathemba Mhlanga, Edward Mabaya and Krisztina Tihanyi, Eds. *Innovative Institutions, Public Policies and Private Strategies for Agro-Enterprise Development*. Singapore: World Scientific, 2014.

Mhlanga, N., G. Blalock, and Ralph D. Christy. "Understanding Foreign Direct Investment in the Southern African Development Community: An Analysis Based on Project-Level Data." *Agricultural Economics* 41 (2010): 337-347.

Christy, Ralph D., E. Mabaya, N. Wilson, E. Mutambatsere, and N. Mhlanga. "Enabling Environments for Competitive Agro-industries." In *Agro-industries for Development*, edited by C. A. da Silva, D. Baker, A. W. Shepherd, S. M. da Cruz, and C. Jenane. CABI, 2009.

Christy Ralph D., Ed. *Financial Inclusion, Innovation, and Investments: Biotechnology and Capital Markets Working for the Poor*. Singapore: World Scientific, 2009.

Mutambatsere E., E. Mabaya, and R.D. Christy. "Market Integration and Efficiency in the Presence of Cross-Border Trade Restrictions: Evidence from Selected Maize Markets in Southern Africa." *Tropical Agriculture Journal* 85 (2008).

Robinson, Kenneth, and Ralph D. Christy. "Empowering Rural Communities Through Entrepreneurship." In *Experiences from the 1890 Land Grant Institutions*. Tuskegee University, 2006.

Christy, Ralph D., Ed. *Achieving Sustainable Communities in a Global Economy*. Singapore: World Scientific, 2004.